
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

March 12, 2020 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 15 Reitz Parkway 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a bathroom. The bathroom will be    
       approximately 115 sq. ft. and located to the rear of the property. 

 

 166 Mill Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a roof structure. The roof structure will be 
approximately 153 sq. ft. and will be located over an existing deck on the rear of the home. 
 

 10 Fall Meadow Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of livable space above a garage. The attic 
above the garage will be converted to an approximately 500 sq. ft. bedroom and storage area. 
 

 11 Blackwood Circle 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a single-family one 

story home. The home will be approximately 2013 sq. ft. and located in the Wilshire Hill Development. 
 

 123 Sunset Boulevard 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new two story single family home. 
The home will replace an existing home and will be approximately 4400 sq. ft. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3000 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two business identification sign. The 
signs will be approximately 22.42 sq. ft. total and will identify the business "Body 20". Both signs will 
be non-lit black acrylic directly mounted to the existing sign band facade. 
 

 789 Linden Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign 
will be approximately 33.9 sq. ft. and will identify the business "Pella Windows & Doors". The sign will 
be an illuminated sign cabinet attached to facade. 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 2/27/2020 MINUTES 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-27-20  pg. 1 
 

draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
February 27, 2020 

 
 
PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; John Mitchell, David Wigg, Leticia Fornataro, Paul Whitbeck 
 

ALSO PRESENT 
Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 

ABSENT 
Bonnie Salem, Kathleen Cristman 
 
Dirk Schneider opened the meeting at 6:45 pm. 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Dirk Schneider discussed the speaker for the reception.  The Board asked for an update on the banner 
funding. The Board reviewed and approved a letter to be sent to new homeowners in the historic district. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
 359 Kilbourn Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new one story single family home. 
The home will replace an existing one story home and will be approximately 2650 sq. ft. The applicant 
stated they may try to save the chimney and the rounded bump out on the west side of the existing 
home. 
 
Cameron Sformo of Loyal Nine Development and the homeowner, Kim Bailey were present to discuss 
the application with the Board. 
 
Discussion revolved around the plan for the chimney.  The Board feels it is a necessary design 
element.  The chimney will be used only to vent a gas insert and will be painted to match the home.  If 
the chimney does not survive the renovation the design element of the chimney will be recreated. 
 
The dark bronze roof detail on the two shed roofs will be carried over to the rounded bumpout on the 
west elevation. 
 
Dirk Schneider indicated that a continuation of the board and batten element on the west elevation 
would be desirable. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the replacement of the home to include the retention of the chimney 
or construction of a similar masonry element. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 
    
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-27-20  pg. 2 
 

 40 Landsdowne Lane 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a garage bay, garage extension and a 
covered entry/foyer.  
 
The new garage bay will be located to the west of the existing garage and will be approximately 336 
square feet. Approximately 240 square feet will be added to the front of the existing garage to allow for 
additional living space to the rear. The covered entry and foyer will be approximately 75 sq. ft. and will 
be located on the south side of the house. The applicant was approved for a variance by the Zoning 
Board on 2/17/2020 for the addition extending beyond the building line. 
 
No representative was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Allen Reitz spoke regarding the application.  He indicated a third garage bay will be added. The 
materials and door will match the existing. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 9 & 11 Skylight Trail 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home dwelling. 
The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common wall. Lot 46 
(#9 Alpine Ridge) will be 2000 sq. ft. and Lot 45 (#11 Alpine Ridge) will be 2000 sq. ft. The town 
homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 

 
      Jeff Brokaw representing Morrell Builders was present.  
 
      It was noted that the plan will be the reverse of the drawing presented. 
 

Discussion was held regarding the diamond shape window in the front elevation design.  The Board 
feels that it should follow the roofline in design. Mr. Brokaw noted that this window is centered for 
aesthetics. 
 
Dirk Schneider inquired about the stone base and Mr. Brokaw indicated that this will be the same 
stone as in the development roadside sign. 
 
Leticia Fornataro discussed extending the covered walkway overhead. 
 
Mr. Brokaw stated that Hardi plank materials and trim would be used on all sides of the structure. 
 
The escape egress wells were discussed. 
 
In this grading situation, it was determined that no brackets are necessary are needed on the fireplace 
for this unit. 
    
David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted.  Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-27-20  pg. 3 
 

OTHER   
 
REVIEW OF 1/23/2020 MINUTES 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the minutes of the 2/13/20 meeting as written. John Mitchell 
seconded.  
 
 All Ayes.  
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm.   
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000032

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 15 Reitz  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.10-2-43
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hawthorne, Roger W
Applicant: Charles Robinson General Contractor

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a bathroom. The
bathroom will be approximately 115 sq. ft. and located to the rear of the property.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed March 5, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000033

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 166 Mill Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.04-1-72
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Zachman, Paul
Applicant: Boardwalk Design Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a roof structure. The
roof structure will be approximately 153 sq. ft. and will be located over an existing deck on the rear of
the home.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed March 5, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257







BOARDWALK DESIGN INC     2 MONROE AVENUE     PITTSFORD,  NYBOARDWALK DESIGN INC  604 PITTSFORD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD,  NY

Scale:Plan Date:

Revisions: Drawn By P. ZACHMAN
ZACHMAN RESIDENCE
166 MILL ROAD
T.O. PITTSFORD

3/16" = 1'-0"

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION

PROPOSED PLAN VIEW - ROOF LINEEXISTING PLAN VIEW - ROOF LINE
2-21-2020

6
'-0

 1/
2"

25'-7"

3
'-0

"

3'-0"

2'
-0

"

LOWER LEVEL PATIO
W/BRICK KNEE-WALL

LOWER LEVEL PATIO
W/BRICK KNEE-WALL

PORCH ROOF ADDITION
      CONCEPT PLAN

8X8 COLUMNS TO REPLACE
SELECT RAILING 4X4 POSTS

ROOF SLOPE, SOFFIT OVERHANGS, AND GUTTERS TO MATCH EXISTING



BOARDWALK DESIGN INC     2 MONROE AVENUE     PITTSFORD,  NYBOARDWALK DESIGN INC  604 PITTSFORD VICTOR ROAD PITTSFORD,  NY

Scale:Plan Date:

Revisions: Drawn By P. ZACHMAN
ZACHMAN RESIDENCE
166 MILL ROAD
T.O. PITTSFORD

ROOF FRAMING PLAN
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

CCD

PCD
PCD

CCD

LCD LCD

RHD

CCD

LCD

RHD

EXISTING BRICK KNEW-WALLS

APPLIED ROOF
(SHADED AREA)

2X8 ROOF RAFTERS 16" O.C.

DBL 2X12 RIDGE

VAULTED CEILING

CONTRUCTION 
        PLAN

2-21-2020

NEW ROOF FRAMING

EXISTING DECK FRAMING

EXISTING RAILING

EXISTING  6V6 PT DECK FOOTER COLUMN

EXISTING 3 PLY PT 2X8 DECK HEADER

SIMPSON CPT88Z
POST BASE TIE (TYP)

4

12ROOFING TO MATCCH EXISTING

1/2" OSB ROOF SHEATHING

2X8 RAFTERS 16" O.C.

1X6 T&G SQ. EDGE CEILING FINISH

DBL 2X12 RIDGERIDGE VENT

CONTINUOUS 
SOFFIT VENT

LCD

CCD

LCD

RHD

FASTENMASTER 
HEAD-LOK FASTENERS

ROOF PITCH
TO MATCH EXISTING

FRAMING SECTION SECTION VIEW
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

7 1/2" 7 1/2"

7 
1/2

"

ROOF HEADER   RHD LINE COLUMN   LCD CORNER COLUMN    CCD PILASTER COLUMN    PCD

7 1/2"

8
 1/

2"

7 
1/2

"

7 1/2"

3
 3

/4
"

SOLID HEADER BEAM & PORCH COLUMN CONFIGURATION KEY
- MULTI PLY 2X HEM-FIR GLUED AND SCREWED TOGETHER          SCALE: 3"= 1'-0"

- SQUARE SAWN CORNER EDGES
- 8X8 PORCH COLUMNS TO REPLACE 4X4 RAILING POSTS PER PLAN

1 1
/2

"

(TYP)

GABLE ROOF WALL FILL-IN
- EXTEND PLANE OF LOWER WALL
- SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING LOWER WALL
- EXISTING SOFFIT OVERHANG TO BE REMOVED INSIDE PORCH









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000031

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 10 Fall Meadow Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.12-1-71
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Watson, Scott E
Applicant: Old World Builders

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of livable space above a
garage. The attic above the garage will be converted to an approximately 500 sq. ft. bedroom and
storage area.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed March 4, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128







EXISTING CONDITIONS
PHOTOGRAPHS

A-0

 C ARCHITECTURA, PC.

10
 F

A
L
L
 M

E
A
D

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

T
O

W
N
 O

F
 P

IT
T
S
F
O

R
D

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K

O
ur

 l
in

e
s
. 
Y
o
ur

 s
p
ac

e
.

w
w
w
.a

rc
hi

te
c
tu

ra
p
c
.c

o
m

17
 P

IT
K
IN

 S
T
R

E
E
T
, 
S
UI
T
E
 1

0
0

R
O

C
H
E
S
T
E
R

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K
 1

4
6
0

7
P
: 
5
8
5
-4

4
2
-8

5
5
0

2020-03-03

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

T
O

 T
H
E
 W

A
T
S
O

N
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E



2020-03-03

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

T
O

 T
H
E
 W

A
T
S
O

N
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

 C ARCHITECTURA, PC.

10
 F

A
L
L
 M

E
A
D

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

T
O

W
N
 O

F
 P

IT
T
S
F
O

R
D

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K

O
ur

 l
in

e
s
. 
Y
o
ur

 s
p
ac

e
.

w
w
w
.a

rc
hi

te
c
tu

ra
p
c
.c

o
m

17
 P

IT
K
IN

 S
T
R

E
E
T
, 
S
UI
T
E
 1

0
0

R
O

C
H
E
S
T
E
R

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K
 1

4
6
0

7
P
: 
5
8
5
-4

4
2
-8

5
5
0

A-1



2020-02-19

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

T
O

 T
H
E
 W

A
T
S
O

N
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E

 C ARCHITECTURA, PC.

10
 F

A
L
L
 M

E
A
D

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

T
O

W
N
 O

F
 P

IT
T
S
F
O

R
D

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K

O
ur

 l
in

e
s
. 
Y
o
ur

 s
p
ac

e
.

w
w
w
.a

rc
hi

te
c
tu

ra
p
c
.c

o
m

17
 P

IT
K
IN

 S
T
R

E
E
T
, 
S
UI
T
E
 1

0
0

R
O

C
H
E
S
T
E
R

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K
 1

4
6
0

7
P
: 
5
8
5
-4

4
2
-8

5
5
0

A-2

2020-02-20
2020-03-03



EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A-3

 C ARCHITECTURA, PC.

10
 F

A
L
L
 M

E
A
D

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

T
O

W
N
 O

F
 P

IT
T
S
F
O

R
D

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K

O
ur

 l
in

e
s
. 
Y
o
ur

 s
p
ac

e
.

w
w
w
.a

rc
hi

te
c
tu

ra
p
c
.c

o
m

17
 P

IT
K
IN

 S
T
R

E
E
T
, 
S
UI
T
E
 1

0
0

R
O

C
H
E
S
T
E
R

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K
 1

4
6
0

7
P
: 
5
8
5
-4

4
2
-8

5
5
0

2020-03-03

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

T
O

 T
H
E
 W

A
T
S
O

N
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E



FRONT ELEVATION

A-4

 C ARCHITECTURA, PC.

10
 F

A
L
L
 M

E
A
D

O
W

 D
R

IV
E

T
O

W
N
 O

F
 P

IT
T
S
F
O

R
D

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K

O
ur

 l
in

e
s
. 
Y
o
ur

 s
p
ac

e
.

w
w
w
.a

rc
hi

te
c
tu

ra
p
c
.c

o
m

17
 P

IT
K
IN

 S
T
R

E
E
T
, 
S
UI
T
E
 1

0
0

R
O

C
H
E
S
T
E
R

, 
N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K
 1

4
6
0

7
P
: 
5
8
5
-4

4
2
-8

5
5
0

2020-03-03

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

T
O

 T
H
E
 W

A
T
S
O

N
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
C
E









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000022

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 11 Black Wood Circle
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-38
Zoning District: 
Owner: S&J Morrell Builders Inc. 
Applicant: S&J Morrell Builders Inc. 

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a single family one
story home. The home will be approximately 2013 sq. ft. and located in the Wilshire Hill Development.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed February 20, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





N
O

R
T

H

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-17

SCALE: 1" = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE: 2/24/20

ROCHESTER LOCATION

3 9  C A S C A D E  D R I V E
R O C H E S T E R ,  N Y  1 4 6 1 4
5 8 5 - 4 5 8 - 7 7 7 0

ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD, STE 12
I T H A C A ,  N Y   1 4 8 5 0
6 0 7 - 2 4 1 - 2 9 1 7

www.marathoneng.com

PLOT PLAN - LOT C37

WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 3

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        25' 26.0'

SIDE          7.5'  10.3' ±

REAR         10'  33' ±

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK



DRIVE

WALK

2/8

2/6

2/8 PKT. DR.

2/8

 Great Room

Dining Area

Owner's Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2Entry

Laundry

ref.

closet

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Owner's
Bath

Covered
Deck

Pantry6
0
'-8

"

2
1
'-6

"
3
4
'-6

"
4
'-8

"

54'-8"

4'-8" 50'-0"

14'-6"20'-8"14'-10"

54'-8"

22'-0" 32'-8"

12'-2"13'-6"7'-0"

6
0
'-8

"

4
'-4

"
3
'-0

"
4
8
'-8

"
4
'-8

"

5
'-4

"
8
'-0

"

4
'-0

"
4
'-0

"
1
'-0

"

2
'-0

"
3
'-0

"
7
'-4

"

7
'-4

"

15'-0"19'-8"15'-4"

A
4

1
7
'-1

0
"

9
'-8

"
8
'-0

"
1
3
'-2

"

3
'-2

"
1
2
'-8

"
2
'-0

"
7
'-8

"
2
'-0

"

11'-0" 11'-0" 7'-0" 13'-0" 12'-8"

6'-4"6'-4"6'-3"6'-9"3'-5"3'-7"

3
'-1

1
"

2
3
'-5

"

7
'-2

"
2
7
'-4

"

7'-4" 8'-0" 3'-3" 13'-2" 3'-3" 7'-6" 7'-6"

3
'-1

1
"

3
'-5

"

8'-6"2'-4"4'-2"9'-4"7'-2"3'-0"10'-0"5'-0"

21'-6" 7'-8" 10'-6" 2'-10" 12'-2"

1'-2"6'-0" 9'-8" 3'-10" 10'-10"

3
'-8

"
6
'-0

"
3
'-1

1
"

3'-
10

"

1'-10"

4'-0"

5
'-2

"
5
'-2

"
1
'-2

"
5
'-8

"
3
'-6

"
7
'-1

0
"

1
0
'-1

0
"

1
3
'-4

"
8
'-2

"
6
'-1

0
"

2
0
'-4

"
7
'-4

"

6'-9"

1
0
'-6

"
1
1
'-0

"

5
'-8

"

3'-6"

1
'-0

"

6'-10"6'-0"6'-10"

8
'-0

"
8
'-8

"

d.w.

STEP

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0

2 CAR GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN            2013 s.f.
1/4"=1'-0"

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
- FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.,
  WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE,
  & WALLS w/ 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

469 S.F.
3/0

M.T.

3/4 HR.
FIRE RATED
DR. w/ S.C.

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

RAIL

TRUSS BEARING WALL

2-9 14" M'LAM HDR. IN
10" BOX BM. ABV.

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

WALL CABS. (OPT.)

DN 15 R.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

S
H
R
.

3
/0

 x
 5

/0

6/0

FAN

240 S.F.

STONE
VENEER

SEAT

STONE
VENEER

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR.

A/C

8'-6" R.O. WIND. HT.

3-11 7/8" M'LAMS

VOID

3
0
6
0

2
8
5
6

2
8
5
6

W D
L/T

M.T.

3/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

2/0

LIN.

2/6

306040603060
E

306040603060
E

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

2
4
4
0

30563056

30563056

E

E

2/0
LIN.

3/0x7/4 OPG.

5/0x7/4 ARCH OPG.

7
/6

x7
/4

 A
R
C
H
.O

PG
.

FAN
3/4

HIGH-LOW RODS

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

CARPET

243 SF

HW

389 SF

HW

513 SF TILE

72 SF

CARPET

64 SF

CARPET

166 SF

CARPET

124 SF

HW

56 SF

TILE
59 SF

TILE56 SF

5
'-8

"
3
'-0

"

3
5
'-4

"

3
9
'-4

"

8" WALL

5
'-0

"
2
'-2

"

2
4
5
6

1
'-8

"
1
1
'-6

"

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

MIR.

2
-2

x1
0

MIR.

2-9 14" M'LAM HDR. IN
10" BOX BM. ABV.

2-9 14" M'LAM HDR. IN
10" BOX BM. ABV.

12"x12" COL. W/ TRIM
O/ 24"x24" STONE BASE

TYP. OF 2

2-11 1/4" M'LAM
FLUSH 136 S.F.

2-9 14" M'LAM HDR. IN
10" BOX BM. ABV.

 GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '7'
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 5

1
'-6

"

1
8
'-2

"
5
'-0

"

TILE

32 SF

(stepped ceil.)

1
0
'-1

0
"

2
'-6

"

1
3
'-1

0
"

2
'-4

"

2'-0"15'-8"17'-4"

10'-7 1/8" CEIL. HT.

STUDS 12" O.C. AT ALL SHOWER & TUB WALLS

1
2 WALL W/CAP

WOOD SHELF
W/ ROD

GAS

3/0

DOUBLE 2/8 FRENCH
DOORS 8' TALL

2/8

2/8

2/82/8

M.T. M.T.

GAS

3
0
6
0

DOUBLE SIDED D.V.G. F.P.
INSTALL PER MFR SPECS

DN TO GRADE

3
'-1

1
"

LANDING AND STAIRS

3
/0

x7
/4

 O
PG

.

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0
2
0

A
2
0
-0

0
7

Lo
t 

3
7
C

, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
53

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

1
  

3
/2

0
1

6
  

  
 F

LU
S
H
 S

H
O

W
ER

 M
 B

A
TH

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 F

R
EN

C
H
 D

O
O

R
S
 IN

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 G

R
EA

T 
R
O

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG OR EQUAL
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            2013 S.F.

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6

1x2 ON 2x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

12"x12" COL. W/ TRIM
O/ 24"x24" STONE BASE

TYP. OF 2

10"x10" BOX BEAM

1x6 TRIM

GRADE VARIES

12

10

T.O.BLK.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

T.O.PL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
9
'-0

"

T.O.BLK.

 1ST. FLR.

T.O.FTG.

HEEL HT.

FLASH

6" C.B.

VINYL SIDING

VINYL SHAKE SIDING

18"x30" VENT
W/ TRIM

STONE VENEER

3056

FYPON OR EQ.

RIDGE VENT

305630563056

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

EE

12

10

ELEC. LIGHT

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

RIDGE VENT

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

12

6

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

6" C.B.

2 CRS. SASH

3
'-6

"

10"x10" BOX BEAM

3020

8
'-0

"

RIDGE VENT

D.V.G.F.P. FLUE

STONE VENEER

VINYL SIDING

3020

2440

10"x10" COL. W/ TRIM
TYP. OF 2

10"x10" BOX BEAM

2 CRS. SASH

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

LINE OF WALL BEYOND

12"x12" COL. W/ TRIM
O/ 24"x24" STONE BASE

TYP. OF 2

2456

P.T. WD. STEP AND
RAIL TO GRADE

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0
2
0

A
2
0
-0

0
7

Lo
t 

3
7
C

, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
53

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

6" C.B.

VINYL SIDING

GRADE VARIES

RIDGE VENT

306050603060

E

1x2 ON 2x8

12

10

306040603060

E

12

10

10"x10" BOX BEAM

10"x10" COL. W/ TRIM
TYP. OF 2

FLASH

STONE VENEER

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

D.V.G.F.P. FLUE

FWH 2980 FWH 2980FWH 2980FIXED 
2980

4050
E

4050
E

EL. LIGHT

FWG 60611R

P.T. WD. STEP AND
RAIL TO GRADE

3060
2846

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

6" C.B.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

3060

VINYL SIDING

RIDGE VENT

2 CRS. SASH

8
'-0

"

RIDGE VENT

3
'-6

"STONE VENEER

2856

FLASH

12

6

10"x10" COL. W/ TRIM
TYP. OF 2

10"x10" BOX BEAM

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

8
'-7

 1
/2

"

2856

P.T. WD. STEP AND
RAIL TO GRADE

47'-0"

12

6

23'-6" 23'-6"

6'-2"

2'-6"13'-10"23'-0"

1'-6"

1
'-6

"

SNUB STEPPED TRUSS TYPE '5A'
1/4"=1'-0"

39'-4"

1
'-3

"

HEEL HT.

12

6

47'-0"

23'-6" 23'-6"

1
'-3

"

SNUB TRUSS TYPE '4'
1/4"=1'-0"

HEEL HT. 1
'-3

"

1'-6" 39'-4" 6'-2"

12

10

22'-0"

11'-0" 11'-0"

TRUSS TYPE '1'
1/4"=1'-0"

HEEL HT.1
'-4

"

33'-10"

9'-10" 24'-0"

SNUB TRUSS TYPE '6'
1/4"=1'-0"

1
'-0

"

HEEL HT.

12

6

12

10

20'-8"

10'-4" 10'-4"

TRUSS TYPE '7'
1/4"=1'-0"

HEEL HT.1
'-4

"

 GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '7'
FOR 200 #/FT.

BOTTOM CHORD

13'-6"

6'-9" 6'-9"

1
'-4

"

12

10

TRUSS TYPE '2'
1/4"=1'-0"

HEEL HT.

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0
2
0

A
2
0
-0

0
7

Lo
t 

3
7
C

, 
W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

d.
Su

ite
 1

00
V

ic
to

r, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
53

4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000009

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 123 Sunset Boulevard  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.10-4-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Sharpe, Miles
Applicant: Jon Schick (Architect) 

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design and review for the construction of a new two story
single family home. The home will replace an existing home and will be approximately 4400 sq. ft.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed February 6, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





EXISTING SHED
TO BE REMOVED

SUNSET BLVD.
70' R.O.W.

8.0
'

17.34'

14
.67

'

20
'-0

"
RE

Q'
D 

SE
TB

AC
K

10'-0"REQ'D SETBACK

5.34'

20
.67

'

16
.0'

24
.67

'

33
.34

'

4.3
4'

11.0'

31.15'

24.67'

7.34'

72
.0'

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
ET

BA
CK

72
.0'

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
ET

BA
CK

11.00'

EXISTING 11
2

STORY FRAMED
HOUSE

R.O.W.

45.67'

3.34'
3.34'

12
2.3

4'
PR

OP
OS

ED
 S

ET
BA

CK

9.0'

24
.67

'

125.0'

100.0'

27
7.0

'

28
0.6

7'

ENTRY
TERRACE

LIVINGDINING

MUD
ROOM

PLAY
ROOM

FAMILY
ROOM

BREAKFAST
SCREEN
PORCH

GARAGE

STAIR
HALL

KITCHEN

P.R.GUEST
BEDROOM

LAUNDRY

6.67'

CANOPY
ABOVE

ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY

15'-0"REQ'D SETBACK

23.25'PROPOSEDSETBACK

12.5'PROPOSEDSETBACK

EXISTING
FRAMED SHED

ETR. - EXISTING TO REMAIN

CONDITIONED:
 - 1ST FL. SF. = 2365sf
 - 2ND FL. SF. = 2035sf
 - TOTAL SF.  = 4400sf

SCREEN PORCH = 250sf
OPEN PORCHES = 162sf
GARAGE = 608sf

N
NORTH

PROJ. NO.:

All reports, drawings, specifications, computer
files, field data, notes, other documents and
instruments prepared by the Architect as
instruments of service shall remain the property
of the Architect, R. Jon Schick, AIA.  The
Architect shall retain all common law, statutory
and other reserved rights, including copyright
thereto.  The use of this drawing shall be
restricted to the original site for which it was
prepared and publication thereof is expressly
limited to such use.  Reuse, reproduction or
publication by any method is prohibited without
written consent from the Architect.

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

 Copyright © 2020 by R. Jon Schick, AIA

DATE:
REVISION

1

DATE:
REVISION

DATE:
REVISION

2

3

DATE:
REVISION

4

RJS
KSM
N/A

SHARPE RESIDENCE
123 SUNSET BLVD.

PITTSFORD NY, 14534

OWNERS:
MILES & ELIZABETH SHARPE
123 SUNSET BLVD.
PITTSFORD NY, 14534

SITE PLAN1 C1.1

SITE PLAN

03/04/2020: REVIEW BOARD APP.

SCALE: 1" = 20"

INSTRUMENT SURVEY2 SCALE: NTS



1ST FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
ELEV. = 110'-71

2"

BASEMENT SLAB
ELEV. = 89'-8"

Y

4'-
8"

M.
O.

2'-8"
M.O.3'-

0"

E

12

22

23

25

28

33

15

15

11

8

29
'-1

1"
BU

ILD
IN

G 
HT

.

E
E

E

1ST FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
ELEV. = 110'-71

2"

1

7

32
16

13

14

18

26

31

21

24

2

2

2

2

3

5

10

911

27

29

30

18

10

14

32

15

BASEMENT SLAB
ELEV. = 89'-8"

ELEVATION MATERIAL NOTES
1.    SHINGLES - HIGH DEFINITION, ARCHITECTURAL GRADE, ASPHALT SHINGLES
2.    CULTURED STONE CHIMNEY W/DOUBLE STONE CAPS W/BROKEN EDGES.  (4) 7” SQ,

X 12” RISERS
3.    RETURN EAVE W/ASPHALT SHINGLES & PREFIN. ALUM. DRIP-EDGE TO MATCH. PTD.

COMPOSITE FASCIA & SOFFITS.
4.    PTD. BUILT-UP COMPOSITE FRIEZE BOARD W/ BEDMOLD
5.    1X RAKE EAVE, PTD. COMPOSITE
6.    PTD. COMPOSITE WALL SHINGLE ASCENTS
7.    PRE-FINISHED, ALUM. 6” HALF ROUND GUTTERS AND 4” FULL ROUND CONDUCTORS

- DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT
8.    BEADBOARD SOFFITS - PTD. COMPOSITE
9.    PTD. 1X FASCIA - W/ ALUM. DRIP & GUTTER.
10.   GABLED DORMER W/ CONT. EAVE DETAIL - (3) SIDES.  COMPOSITE SHINGLE SHED

ON FRONT OF DORMER.
11.   PTD. COMPOSITE, LOUVERED VENT, VARIOUS SIZES.
12.   WALL-HUNG LIGHT FIXTURE, TBD
13.   PRE-FIN. ALUM. FLASHING, PTD. DRIP CAP & 5/4 X6  HEAD CASINGS
14.   PTD. 5/4 X 4 COMPOSITE CASINGS W/AZEK SUB SILL, AZM 6930
15.   PTD. COMPOSITE PANELS, 4/4 RAILS & STILES
16.   PTD. COMPOSITE LAP-SIDING, W/ 7” EXPOSURE.
17.   DIRECT VENT FOR GAS FIREPLACE
18.   CLAD WD. DOUBLE HUNG, CASEMENT, AWNING WINDOWS, W/INSULATED GLASS &

5/8” SDL'S, SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE FOR TYPE & SIZE, ETC.
19.   PTD. WD. SCREEN PANELS W/PITCHED INT. 2X4 HORIZONTAL RAIL STIFFENER @

FULL HEIGHT PANELS.  BLACK, FINE GAUGE,  STAINLESS STEEL SCREENING.
20. CLAD WOOD FRENCH DOOR W/INSULATED GLASS, NO SDL'S, SEE FRENCH DOOR

SCHEDULE FOR TYPE & SIZE, ETC.
21. CUSTOM WOOD ENTRY DOOR W/ INSULATED GLASS & 5/8” SDL'S ABOVE &

VENEERED WD. PANEL BELOW
22. PRE-FINISHED INSULATED ALUMINUM, OVERHEAD, SECTIONAL, GARAGE DOOR

W/INSULATED GLASS & 5/8” SDL'S
23. PTD. FIBERGLASS DOOR W/ INSULATED GLASS & 5/8” SDL'S ABOVE & SOLID PANEL

BELOW
24. 8” SQ. FIBERGLASS COLUMN X 8 ½' TALL - PTD., CUT TO REQUIRED LENGTH,

W/FIBERGLASS BASE AND CAPITALS.  HB&G OR APPROVED EQUAL.
25. PTD. WD. BRACKETS, 28”H X 28”PROJ X 3” W.  LAGGED TO WALL & SOFFIT

STRUCTURE
26. CULTURED STONE VENEER 1 ¼”- 1 ½”  THICK W/ROUGH-EDGED, CULTURED STONE

CAP.
27. FOOTINGS AND POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS
28. BILCO SCAPEWELL EGRESS WINDOW WELL, W/ INTEGRAL COVER.
29. FLAGSTONE TERRACE/PORCH FLOORS W/ THERMAL FINISHED TREAD SURFACE &

1' WIDE PERIMETER & TOP TREAD W/ROCK-FACED EDGE, WITH INTERGRAL,
DRY-LAID STONE WALLS BELOW.  ALL STONE TO MATCH

30. MONOLITHIC STONE TREADS, 6” RISER HEIGHT
31. FINISHED GRADE
32. PTD. 54 X 4 COMPOSITE CORNER BD.
33. PTD. WD. FRAMED CANOPY W/ 3' PROJECTION

NORTH ELEVATION1 A2.1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

03/04/2020: REVIEW BOARD APP.

PROJ. NO.:

All reports, drawings, specifications, computer
files, field data, notes, other documents and
instruments prepared by the Architect as
instruments of service shall remain the property
of the Architect, R. Jon Schick, AIA.  The
Architect shall retain all common law, statutory
and other reserved rights, including copyright
thereto.  The use of this drawing shall be
restricted to the original site for which it was
prepared and publication thereof is expressly
limited to such use.  Reuse, reproduction or
publication by any method is prohibited without
written consent from the Architect.

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

 Copyright © 2020 by R. Jon Schick, AIA

DATE:
REVISION

1

DATE:
REVISION

DATE:
REVISION

2

3

DATE:
REVISION

4

RJS
KSM
N/A

SHARPE RESIDENCE
123 SUNSET BLVD.

PITTSFORD NY, 14534

OWNERS:
MILES & ELIZABETH SHARPE
123 SUNSET BLVD.
PITTSFORD NY, 14534

SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION2 SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"



E

E

BASEMENT SLAB
ELEV. = 89'-8"

1ST FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
ELEV. = 110'-71

2"

E

E E

19

20

1ST FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0"

2ND FLOOR
ELEV. = 110'-71

2"

TERRACE
ELEV. = 99'-0"

1

7

32

9

ELEVATION MATERIAL NOTES
1.    SHINGLES - HIGH DEFINITION, ARCHITECTURAL GRADE, ASPHALT SHINGLES
2.    CULTURED STONE CHIMNEY W/DOUBLE STONE CAPS W/BROKEN EDGES.  (4) 7” SQ,

X 12” RISERS
3.    RETURN EAVE W/ASPHALT SHINGLES & PREFIN. ALUM. DRIP-EDGE TO MATCH. PTD.

COMPOSITE FASCIA & SOFFITS.
4.    PTD. BUILT-UP COMPOSITE FRIEZE BOARD W/ BEDMOLD
5.    1X RAKE EAVE, PTD. COMPOSITE
6.    PTD. COMPOSITE WALL SHINGLE ASCENTS
7.    PRE-FINISHED, ALUM. 6” HALF ROUND GUTTERS AND 4” FULL ROUND CONDUCTORS

- DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT
8.    BEADBOARD SOFFITS - PTD. COMPOSITE
9.    PTD. 1X FASCIA - W/ ALUM. DRIP & GUTTER.
10.   GABLED DORMER W/ CONT. EAVE DETAIL - (3) SIDES.  COMPOSITE SHINGLE SHED

ON FRONT OF DORMER.
11.   PTD. COMPOSITE, LOUVERED VENT, VARIOUS SIZES.
12.   WALL-HUNG LIGHT FIXTURE, TBD
13.   PRE-FIN. ALUM. FLASHING, PTD. DRIP CAP & 5/4 X6  HEAD CASINGS
14.   PTD. 5/4 X 4 COMPOSITE CASINGS W/AZEK SUB SILL, AZM 6930
15.   PTD. COMPOSITE PANELS, 4/4 RAILS & STILES
16.   PTD. COMPOSITE LAP-SIDING, W/ 7” EXPOSURE.
17.   DIRECT VENT FOR GAS FIREPLACE
18.   CLAD WD. DOUBLE HUNG, CASEMENT, AWNING WINDOWS, W/INSULATED GLASS &

5/8” SDL'S, SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE FOR TYPE & SIZE, ETC.
19.   PTD. WD. SCREEN PANELS W/PITCHED INT. 2X4 HORIZONTAL RAIL STIFFENER @

FULL HEIGHT PANELS.  BLACK, FINE GAUGE,  STAINLESS STEEL SCREENING.
20. CLAD WOOD FRENCH DOOR W/INSULATED GLASS, NO SDL'S, SEE FRENCH DOOR

SCHEDULE FOR TYPE & SIZE, ETC.
21. CUSTOM WOOD ENTRY DOOR W/ INSULATED GLASS & 5/8” SDL'S ABOVE &

VENEERED WD. PANEL BELOW
22. PRE-FINISHED INSULATED ALUMINUM, OVERHEAD, SECTIONAL, GARAGE DOOR

W/INSULATED GLASS & 5/8” SDL'S
23. PTD. FIBERGLASS DOOR W/ INSULATED GLASS & 5/8” SDL'S ABOVE & SOLID PANEL

BELOW
24. 8” SQ. FIBERGLASS COLUMN X 8 ½' TALL - PTD., CUT TO REQUIRED LENGTH,

W/FIBERGLASS BASE AND CAPITALS.  HB&G OR APPROVED EQUAL.
25. PTD. WD. BRACKETS, 28”H X 28”PROJ X 3” W.  LAGGED TO WALL & SOFFIT

STRUCTURE
26. CULTURED STONE VENEER 1 ¼”- 1 ½”  THICK W/ROUGH-EDGED, CULTURED STONE

CAP.
27. FOOTINGS AND POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS
28. BILCO SCAPEWELL EGRESS WINDOW WELL, W/ INTEGRAL COVER.
29. FLAGSTONE TERRACE/PORCH FLOORS W/ THERMAL FINISHED TREAD SURFACE &

1' WIDE PERIMETER & TOP TREAD W/ROCK-FACED EDGE, WITH INTERGRAL,
DRY-LAID STONE WALLS BELOW.  ALL STONE TO MATCH

30. MONOLITHIC STONE TREADS, 6” RISER HEIGHT
31. FINISHED GRADE
32. PTD. 54 X 4 COMPOSITE CORNER BD.
33. PTD. WD. FRAMED CANOPY W/ 3' PROJECTION

SOUTH ELEVATION1 A2.2

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

03/04/2020: REVIEW BOARD APP.

PROJ. NO.:

All reports, drawings, specifications, computer
files, field data, notes, other documents and
instruments prepared by the Architect as
instruments of service shall remain the property
of the Architect, R. Jon Schick, AIA.  The
Architect shall retain all common law, statutory
and other reserved rights, including copyright
thereto.  The use of this drawing shall be
restricted to the original site for which it was
prepared and publication thereof is expressly
limited to such use.  Reuse, reproduction or
publication by any method is prohibited without
written consent from the Architect.

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

 Copyright © 2020 by R. Jon Schick, AIA

DATE:
REVISION

1

DATE:
REVISION

DATE:
REVISION

2

3

DATE:
REVISION

4

RJS
KSM
N/A

SHARPE RESIDENCE
123 SUNSET BLVD.

PITTSFORD NY, 14534

OWNERS:
MILES & ELIZABETH SHARPE
123 SUNSET BLVD.
PITTSFORD NY, 14534

SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION2 SCALE: 14" = 1'-0"









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S20-000005

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3000 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.08-1-60.11
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Oak Hill Commons LLC
Applicant: Hamilton Stern

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two business
identification sign. The signs will be approximately 22.42 sq. ft. total and will identify the business
"Body 20" . Both signs will be non-lit black acrylic directly mounted to the existing sign band facade.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed March 5, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S20-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 789 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625 
Tax ID Number: 138.15-1-43
Zoning District: LI Light Industrial
Owner: LAL Realty Ltd Liability
Applicant: Signs Unlimited

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design and review for the addition of a business
identification sign. The sign will be approximately 33.9 sq. ft. and will identified the business "Pella
Windows & Doors". The sign will be an illuminated sign cabinet attached to facade.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed March 5, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257





Customer: Pella Windows & Doors
Project: New Rochester Location
               Signage

Illuminated Signage
for the parking lot
side of the building. 
Letters
will be black by day 
and lit white at night.

Pella Dot =
38” diameter
Width of sign = 
104”

    Illuminated Sign Cabinet (44”Tall x 114”)
    Attached to Facade
** Primary Electric Whip Required
    BY Others


	01 Agenda_2020-03-12
	02 Minutes_2020-02-27
	03 15 Reitz Pkwy DRB Submittal Packet
	15 Reitz Pkwy Referral app
	15 Reitz Pkwy Building Permit Packet

	04 166 Mill Rd Porch DRB Submittal Packet
	166 Mill Rd Pictometry
	166 Mill Rd Referral app
	166 Mill Rd RN
	166 Mill Rd. front pic
	166 Mill Road Porch Construction Plan
	166 Mill Road Porch Elevations
	MillRoad_163_front
	MillRoad_169_front
	MillRoad_175_front

	05 10 Fall Meadow Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	10 Fall Meadow Dr Pictometry
	10 Fall Meadow Dr RN
	10 Fall Meadow Drive Elevations and Pics
	10 Fall Meadow Referral App
	10 Fall Meadow Survey
	FallMeadowDr_8_front
	FallMeadowDr_10_front
	FallMeadowDr_11_front
	FallMeadowDr_12_front

	06 11 Black Wood Cir DRB Submittal Packet
	11 Black Wood Cir app
	11 Black Wood Cir Elevations
	A20-007 Lot 37C plan-first
	Sheets and Views
	first


	A20-007 Lot 37C plan-FRONT ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	ELEVATIONS


	A20-007 Lot 37C plan-REAR ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	ELEVATIONS (2)



	11 Black Wood Cir Floor Planpdf
	Sheets and Views
	first


	11 Black Wood Cir FRONT ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	ELEVATIONS


	11 Black Wood Cir Pictometry
	11 Black Wood Cir Plot Plan
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	11 Black Wood Cir REAR ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	ELEVATIONS (2)


	11 Black Wood Cir RN

	07 123 Sunset Blvd Final DRB Submittal Packet
	123 Sunset Blvd Informal 2 DRB Submittal Packet 
	123 Sunset Blvd Pictometry
	123 Sunset Blvd Referral Application2
	123 Sunset Original Perspective View
	123 Sunset Proposed Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Paper


	123 Sunset View From down
	123 Sunset View From Driveway
	123 Sunset View From Sunset
	SMainSt_133_front
	SunsetBlvd_114_front
	SunsetBlvd_119_front
	123 Sunset Blvd RN
	123 Sunset Proposed Footprint Comparison.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Paper



	123 Sunset Blvd Front Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	123 Sunset Blvd Instrument Survey
	Sheets and Views
	Paper (5)


	123 Sunset Blvd Rear Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1 (2)


	123 Sunset Blvd final app

	08 3000 Monroe Ave DRB Submittal Packet Body20 Sign
	3000 Monroe Ave Body 20 Sign Plan and Building Permit
	3000 Monroe ave Pictometry
	3000 Monroe ave RN
	3000 Monroe Body20 Sign app

	09 789 Linden Ave Pella sign DRB Submittal Packet
	789 Linden Ave Pella sign app
	789 Linden Ave Pictometry
	789 Linden Ave RN
	789 Linden Ave Sign Plan
	Page 1





